MacSween, Liam

To: Nicoll, Lorelei
Subject: [External Email] Transportation Standing Committee

From: Jennifer Getz < Date: May 16, 2019 at 4:55:10 PM ADT
To: "raip@halifax.ca" <raip@halifax.ca>

Cc: "lorelei.nicoll@halifax.ca" <lorelei.nicoll@halifax.ca>
Subject: [External Email] Transportation Standing Committee

[This email has been received from an external person or system]

Hello Phoebe,

| am writing on behalf of Leading with Transit to request an opportunity to present to members of the
Transportation Standing Committee.

Over the past year, Leading with Transit has formed a broad coalition of community partners. Through a
series of public forums, we have worked with HRM community members to establish a set of guiding
principles and a vision for a long-term transit strategy in HRM.

Here is a link to our background documents.

We believe transit has a critical role in shaping our community, and would like to share our vision with
Committee members. | would look forward to hearing your thoughts and learning how we might
proceed with this.

Thank you,

Jennifer Getz, MCIP

Master of Planning Candidate, 2020

Coordinator - Leading with Transit | leadingwithtransit.com

Community Planning Assistant - Cities & Environment Unit | 902-494-3926 | ceunit.org
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